Matthews, Rayanne

Subject: FW: Meeting with Min. Kahlon

From: Wilkins, Molly HOUS:EX <Molly.Wilkins@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 2:05 PM

To: O'Kane, Jessica <jokane@courtenay.ca>

Subject: FW: Meeting Request with the City of Courtenay

Good afternoon, Jessica,

Thank you for reaching out to Minister Ravi Kahlon’s Office, the Minister of Housing. Due to Minister Kahlon’s busy
Government House Leader and Minister of Housing schedules, he is unable to meet with Mayor.

Thank you again for reaching out to the Minister of Housing.

Molly Wilkins

Acting Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Ravi Kahlon
Minister of Housing

Parliament Buildings | Room 248 | 778.587.2660

From: O'Kane, Jessica <jokane@courtenay.ca>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 11:46 AM

To: Ruscheinski, Bonnie HOUS:EX <Bonnie.Ruscheinski@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request with the City of Courtenay

This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expecting from a known sender.

Hi Bonnie,

I'd just like to touch base regarding my request to set up a meeting as | haven’t heard from the Minister’s Office as yet.
Could you please re-send them my request?

Thank you very kindly,

Jessica O’Kane
Executive Assistant

250-334-4441 ex. 7257

From: Ruscheinski, Bonnie HOUS:EX <Bonnie.Ruscheinski@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 3:18 PM

To: O'Kane, Jessica <jokane@courtenay.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request with the City of Courtenay




Hi Jessica
Thank you for your email. | have forwarded to our Minister’s Office and someone will reach out to schedule a meeting.

Best regards
Bonnie

Bonnie Ruscheinski, B.Com.

a/Executive Lead, Strategy, Governance & Accountability

Ministry of Housing

ph:778-974-5870 | cell: 250-882-6430 | e: bonnie.ruscheinski@gov.bc.ca

i""""n RITISH
LUMBIA

I gratefully acknowledge and respect the lak*anan peoples on whose traditional territory I live and work and
the Songhees, Esquimalt and WSANEC people whose historical relationships with the land continue to this day.

From: O'Kane, Jessica <jokane@courtenay.ca>

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 2:05 PM

To: Ruscheinski, Bonnie HOUS:EX <Bonnie.Ruscheinski@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting Request with the City of Courtenay

[EXTERNAL]

Good afternoon Bonnie,

Please allow me to introduce myself. I’'m the new EA to the Mayor and City Manager of the City of Courtenay.

City of Courtenay Council has asked us to arrange a meeting with the Minister of Housing to build a relationship and
work together to find a path forward in a long term partnership. Would you be able to assist me in scheduling this

meeting?

Thank you kindly,

Jessica

Jessica O’Kane
Executive Assistant

. City of Courtenay

== 830 Cliffe Ave.

. ”'; e Courtenay, BC VON 2J7
Work: 250-334-4441 ext. 7257

CITY OF jokane@courtenay.ca | www.courtenay.ca

COURTENAY Fn]G)

OUR CORE VALUES: People Matter | Be Accountable | Depend on Each Other | | Celebrate
Success

I respectfully acknowledge that the land on which we gather and work is the unceded traditional territory of the
K'émoks First Nation.



